COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Council of the Bolsover District Council held in the Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on Wednesday, 2 November 2022 at 10:00 hours.

PRESENT:-

Members:-

Councillor Tom Munro in the Chair

Councillors Rita Turner (Vice-Chair), Derek Adams, Allan Bailey, Rose Bowler, Anne Clarke, Nick Clarke, Jim Clifton, Paul Cooper, David Dixon, Maxine Dixon, Ray Heffer. Steve Fritchley, Mary Dooley, David Downes. Hales, Andrew Joesbury, Tom Kirkham. Duncan McGregor. Chris Kane. Graham Parkin, Sandra Peake, Peter Roberts. Liz Smyth, Janet Tait, Deborah Watson and Jen Wilson.

Officers:- Karen Hanson (Executive Director Resources), Grant Galloway (Executive Director Strategy and Development), Pam Brown (Assistant Director Leader's Executive, Partnerships, Governance and Communications), Jim Fieldsend (Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer), Theresa Fletcher (Treasurer) and Alison Bluff (Acting Governance and Civic Manager).

CL63-22/23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Jane Bryson, Dexter Bullock, Tracey Cannon, Tricia Clough, Natalie Hoy, Clive Moesby and Evonne Parkin.

CL64-22/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Steve Fritchley (Leader of the Council), declared a non pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 4 – Update on Dragonfly Development Ltd, and would stay in the meeting when the item was considered.

CL65-22/23 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

Moved by Councillor Steve Fritchley and seconded by Councillor Derek Adams **RESOLVED** that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the stated Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act and it is not in the public interest for that to be revealed. [The category of exempt information is stated after each Minute].

CL66-22/23 UPDATE ON DRAGONFLY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED EXEMPT PARAGRAPHS 1 & 3

Council considered a detailed report of the Leader of the Council which provided an

COUNCIL

update to Members on progress made to develop Dragonfly Development Ltd as a wholly owned company of the Council. The report also advised Members of next steps.

Members asked questions to which the Executive Director Strategy and Development, the Executive Director of Resources and the Solicitor to the Council responded.

The Executive Director Strategy and Development and the Executive Director of Resources left the meeting at this point.

Councillor Duncan McGregor requested that a recorded vote be taken on this item which was supported by Councillors David Downes and Liz Smyth.

Moved by Councillor Duncan McGregor and seconded by Councillor Ray Heffer **RESOLVED** that (1) the report and the progress made to transfer Dragonfly Development Ltd into a wholly owned company of the Council be noted,

- (2) a full business case outlining the proposed future commercial activity of the company has been commissioned and is in progress be noted,
- (3) that Dragonfly Development Ltd delivers the existing projects outlined in paragraph 1.2 and future projects outlined in Appendix1, on behalf of the Council, on commercial terms, as the principal contractor be approved,
- (4) the secondment of the Executive Director of Development and Strategy to the post of Chief Executive of Dragonfly Development Ltd be approved,
- (5) the secondment of the Executive Director of Resources and Head of Paid Service to the post of Chief Executive of Bolsover District Council. This post will also assume the responsibility of the Council's Returning Officer be approved,
- (6) the secondment of a further 2 members of the senior management team into Dragonfly Development Ltd to ensure the appropriate running of the company and appropriate supervision of staff be approved,
- (7) the senior management structure for the Council will be reviewed to ensure it remains fit for purpose be noted,
- (8) delegated authority be given to the Head of Paid Service, in consultation with the Leader to extend the above staffing arrangements for a further period of up to 3 months if required to ensure the delivery of schemes during the development of the full business case.
- (9) the increased salary budget outlined within the financial implications of this report be approved.

Councillors Allan Bailey, Tom Kirkham and Peter Roberts voted against the motion.

The meeting concluded at 11:10 hours.